

# Joachim Riis Jensen

## Associate

Joachim specialises in contracts and has acquired wide-ranging experience with a number of large Danish law firms. He provides legal advice in different areas of property, especially in construction, where he has acted as advisor to both developers and contractors. Joachim possesses strong theoretical expertise which he combines with a pragmatic approach to solving customer's problems. Joachim always prioritises his customer's business concerns. He advises them at all stages throughout the construction process and is able to assist and create value regardless of whether the customer is facing minor or major challenges.



## QUALIFICATIONS

Joachim has acquired extensive experience in the property sector and specialises in construction contracts for both developers and contractors. By providing expert advice, he is able to generate value from the very outset of a construction project - from the signing of small and large construction contracts on standard terms, to contracts tailored to the developer's or contractor's individual requirements.

He combines this with a pragmatic approach to identifying solutions. During the construction period, Joachim contributes by clarifying and managing problems to ensure the best possible outcomes as well as managing requests for the extension of deadlines, additional works and preservation of evidence. Finally, Joachim provides legal advice on the hand over of both small and large construction projects, including advice on the extent to which public law requirements have been met.

## CAREER

- Associate, Molt Wengel (2021 - present)
- Associate, Gorrissen Federspiel (2019-2021)
- Master of Law, Aalborg University (2019)
- Student Instructor, Aalborg University (2018-2019)
- Legal Advisor to the Danish Government's Summer Academy (2018)
- Exchange Student, Reykjavik University (2018)
- Law Student, Gorrissen Federspiel (2017-2019)
- Participant in Kromann Reumert's Talent Network (2016-2017)
- Law student, Plesner (2016-2017)



+45 3120 3033

✉ [jrj@mowe.dk](mailto:jrj@mowe.dk)